MEMORANDUM

To: Jeremy Gunn
File No 4.0.1.4
From: Dennis Quinn
Date: May 3, 1995
RE: REVIEW OF SECRET SERVICE REPORT IN CHURCH FILES,

BOX 33; FOLDER 5

As discussed the other day, the document in this folder is the actual report prepared by the
Secret Service and endorsed by the Secretary of the Treasury on December 18, 1963.  This consists
of two parts: a 29 page narrative and 234 pages of attachments, including statements of all the Secret
Service Agents on duty the day.

I. The Report. The narative describes in detail the plans and preparation for the
Presidential trip to Dallas, including advance work(selection of motorcade route and Trade-Mart,
liaison with local police and sheriff’s office, etc.), the events of the day beginning with the morning in
Fort Worth, the flight to and arrival at Love Field, the motorcade, the shots, the trip to Parkland, the
trip back to Love Field, the flight to Andrews, then Bethesda and finally the White House. The
narative 1s compiled from the statements of the agents on duty.

II. The Attachments.  These include photos and maps of Dealey Plaza and downtown
Dallas, the motorcade route, press coverage of the upcoming trip, photos and diagrams of the limo, a
list of all agents on duty and their assignments, the occupants of each car in the motorcade and the
statements of each Secret Service Agent. [ have included a copy of Clint Hill’s statement.  You
have probably already read it, but as it is the most detailed statement of the three agents(Geer and
Kellerman being the others) who were with the body from the shooting to the final return to the White
House, I thought it was of interest.

I checked the Warren Commission Volumes and while many of the attachments are included,

I do not believe the entire report 1s appended. I will make a copy of the narrative portion at the
Archives.
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